
Good Sportsman Marketing, LLC 

 

2024/7/30 

 
Eurofins Electrical and Electronic Testing NA, Inc. 

914 W. Patapsco Avenue 

Baltimore, MD 21230 

USA 

 

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR 

 

EUT NAME: Recon BT Walkie Talkie 
Trademark: WALKER’S 
MODEL: GWP-RECM-BT-WT, GWP-RECM-BT-WT-XXX(X=A-Z) 
FCC ID: 2AU3A-RECMBTWT 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 

of CFR 47.  We have requested that the  
- Block Diagram  

- Schematics  

- Operational Description  

- BOM 

- Tune up need provide 

 required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public 

review.   

 

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily 

released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the 

applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. 

 

Please contact me if there is any information you may need. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

 

Client’s signature:   

 
Client’s name / title: Tom Rucci / VP of Engineering 

Contact information / address: 5250 Frye Rd, Irving, Texas 75061, United States 


